






 
          

MINUTES 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  

Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 
Leander, Texas  

 
Thursday ~August 14, 2014 at 7:00 pm 

 
 
 
 Place 1 Michelle Stephenson - Vice Chair      Place 4 Sid Sokol 
 Place 2 Joel Wixson              Place 5 Richard Allen 
  Place 3 Jason Anderson                                     Place 6 Betty Saenz  
               Place 7 Jeff Seiler - Chair 

 
 

 
1. Call to Order  

Meeting called to order at 7:00 pm 
 

2. Roll Call  
All Commissioners were present 

 
3. Approval of Minutes:  

a. Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: July 24, 2014 
   Motion made by Commissioner Anderson to approve the minutes, seconded by    
   Commissioner Sokol.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 

4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council 
Tom Yantis, Director of Development Services reported on actions that were 
taken by the City Council at their August 7, 2014 meeting on items that were 
recommended from the P & Z Commission   

 
5. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 

No citizens wished to speak 
 
 
 

 



  Public Hearing 
 

6. Eric Zeno, Economic Development Manager to give ICSC update. 
Eric Zeno, Economic Development Manager gave the update to the 
Commissioners 

 
7. Subdivision Case 11-FP-012:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 

Vista Ridge, Phase 2C Final Plat for 6.601 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel 
R032169; generally located approximately 1,300 feet to the west of the intersection 
of South Bagdad Road and Vista Ridge Drive on the south side of Vista Ridge 
Drive; Leander, Williamson County Texas. Applicant/Agent:  Troy Ulman, P.E. on 
behalf of 2012 Vista Ridge, LLC. 

 
a) Staff Presentation 

                                         Robin Griffin, Senior Planner stated that staff reviewed the request and it has 
staff approval with recommendations as stated in the executive summary 

b) Applicant Presentation 
Troy Ulman, Applicant was available for questions 

c) Open Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing 
No one wished to speak 

d) Close Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing 

e) Discussion 
Robin Griffin, Senior Planner answered questions from the 
Commissioners 

f) Consider Action 
Vice Chair Stephenson moved to approve with staff recommendations.  
Commissioner Allen seconded the motion.  Motion passed unanimously 

 
8. Subdivision Case 13-FP-022:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 

Hawkes Landing, Phase 1 Final Plat for 15.85 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel 
R031634; generally located approximately 3,500 feet to the west of the intersection 
of North Bagdad Road and Old 2243 West on the north side of Old 2243 West; 
Leander, Williamson County Texas. Applicant/Agent:  Hence Distel (Hanrahan 
Pritchard Engineering) on behalf of BLG Hawkes, LLC. 

 
a)  Staff Presentation 

                                         Robin Griffin, Senior Planner stated that staff reviewed the request and it has 
staff approval as stated in the executive summary 

b) Applicant Presentation 
               Chris Field, Applicant gave a presentation 

c) Open Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing 
No one wished to speak 

d) Close Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing 

e) Discussion 
No discussion was held 

f) Consider Action 
   Commissioner Wixson moved to approve with staff recommendations.  Vice  

               Chair Stephenson seconded the motion.  Motion passed unanimously 



 
 

9. Subdivision Case 14-PP-001:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 
Palmera Ridge Preliminary Plat for 197.55 acres more or less, WCAD Parcels 
#R098020, R031606, R473799, R473798, R473797, R333713, R031617, R031607; 
containing several tracts of land located at 2680 CR 268, 17851 Ronald W. Reagan, 
generally located north of Hero Way, West of Ronald Reagan Blvd. & south of the 
future extension of E. San Gabriel Pkwy.; Legal Description AW0125 Chambers, T. 
Sur.; Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant/Agent:  Randall Jones & 
Associates on behalf of Palmera Ridge Development. 

       
a) Staff Presentation 

                Martin Siwek, Planner stated that staff reviewed the request and it has staff  
                approval as stated in the executive summary 

b) Applicant Presentation 
Applicant was available for questions 

c) Open Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing 
No one wished to speak 

d) Close Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing 

e) Discussion 
Tom Yantis answered questions from the Commissioners 
Amy Lynn Payne, representative for applicant answered questions 

f) Consider Action 
    Commissioner Anderson moved to approve.  Commissioner Allen 
    seconded the motion.  Motion passed unanimously 

 
10. Subdivision Case 14-CP-006:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 

Parker Tract Concept Plan, for 9.999 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels R346187, 
located at 71650 RM 2243, Leander, Williamson County Texas.  Applicant: Keith 
Young on behalf of 162 Parker Ranch Holdings, LTD. 

 
a) Staff Presentation 

Martin Siwek, Planner stated that staff reviewed the request and it has staff 
approval as stated in the executive summary 

b) Applicant Presentation 
Brett Burke, Representative for the owner was available for questions 

c) Open Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing 
No one wished to speak 

d) Close Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing 

e) Discussion 
Commissioners held a discussion 

f) Consider Action 
   Commissioner Allen moved to approve with staff recommendations.  

               Commissioner Anderson seconded the motion.  Motion passed unanimously 
 

 



11. Zoning Case 14-Z-018: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning 
of several tracts of land generally located to the northeast of the intersection of Hwy 
183A & E San Gabriel Pkwy. for 490 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels R032104, 
R032237, R485832, R485833, R485834, R032103, R032211, R032196, R525991, 
and R525993. Currently, the property is zoned PUD/TOD (Planned Unit 
Development/Transit Oriented Development) and the applicant is proposing an 
amendment to the PUD, Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: Stefan 
Pharis on behalf of Crescent Leander TX, LLC. 

                
a) Staff Presentation 

                                         Robin Griffin, Senior Planner stated that staff reviewed the request and it has 
staff approval and clarified the zoning districts requested.   

b) Applicant Presentation 
Tommy Tucker, Applicant gave a presentation 

c) Open Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing 
JoAnn Walsh inquired about the location of the project 

d) Close Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing 

e) Discussion 
Commissioners held a discussion 

f) Consider Action 
   Commissioner Wixson moved to approve with a limitation of 4 locations for   
   food trailers.  Commissioner Allen seconded the motion.  Motion passed  
   unanimously 

 
12. Zoning Case 14-Z-022: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning 

of several tracts of land generally located 1,350 feet east from the northeast corner 
from the intersection of N. Bagdad Rd. and Old 2243 W. for 28.5 acres more or 
less; WCAD Parcels R393879, R393878, R393877, R393876, R393875. Currently, 
the property is zoned HC-4-D (Heavy Commercial) and the applicant is proposing 
to zone the property GC-4-D (General Commercial) and MF-2-B (Multi-Family) 
districts, Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 

 
a) Staff Presentation 

Martin Siwek, Planner stated that staff reviewed the request and clarified the 
uses allowed in the zoning district requested  

b) Applicant Presentation 
  Applicant was available for questions 

c) Open Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing 

     Joann Walsh, adjacent property owner asked for renderings of the 
development and about the requested zoning  

d) Close Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing 

e) Discussion 
Commissioners held a discussion 

f) Consider Action 
Commissioner Anderson moved to approve with staff recommendations for 
GC-3-C and MF-2-B.  Commissioner Sokol seconded the motion.  Motion 
passed unanimously 

 



  
 

 
13. Meeting adjourned at 9:13  pm 

 
 
 
 
 
 
           
                                                                     _____________________________ 
                                                                                Chairman Seiler 
 
ATTEST:
Ellen Pizalate, P & Z Secretary 

_______________________ 

 
 
 
 



Item # 8 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
AUGUST 28, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-PP-003:  Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on the Stewart Crossing Preliminary Plat for 66.2 acres 
more or less; WCAD Parcels R433136, R031257, R031261, 
R031259, R031260, R432796, and R432795; generally located 
1,000 feet to the east of the northeast corner of the intersection of 
183A Toll Road and E. Woodview Drive Leander, Williamson 
County Texas.   

 
Background: This request is the second step in the subdivision process.  

Pursuant to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, 
approval by municipality is required since the preliminary plat 
satisfies the applicable regulations without requesting any 
variances that require approval of the Planning & Zoning 
Commission.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Jones & Carter, Inc. on behalf BW and Carlene 

Pruett Trust and Samuel, Ida Nell Pearson Family Trust and 
Samuel and Ida Nell Pearson and BW and Carlene Pruett Family 
Trust. 

 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This preliminary plat includes 223 single-family lots, six landscape 

lots, 2 pond/drainage lots, and 3 park lots.  This proposal meets all 
of the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance and staff 
recommends approval. 

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

preliminary plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Preliminary Plat 
  
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner    08/18/2014 























Item # 9 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
AUGUST 28, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-FP-024:  Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on the Bluffs at Crystal Falls, Section 2, Phase 2F-B Final 
Plat for 13.107 acres more or less; TCAD Parcel 831299; generally 
located to the northeast of the intersection of Shumard Bluff Drive 
and Osage Drive, more specifically located to the north of the 
intersection of Shumard Bluff Drive and Hilltop Divide Lane; 
Travis County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the final step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant 

to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the final plat satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances that 
require approval of the Planning & Zoning Commission.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Samuel Kiger on behalf of Taylor Morrison at 

Crystal Falls, LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This final plat includes 50 single-family lots and 1 wastewater lot.  

This proposal meets all of the requirements of the Subdivision 
Ordinance.  Staff recommends to conditionally approve the final 
plat with the following condition: 

 
1. All conditions listed in the Subdivision Ordinance Article II, 

Section 24 (f) (3) regarding the acceptance of the final 
improvements or the posting of fiscal assurance for the final 
improvements have been met.   

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner    08/18/2014 







Item # 10 
 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

 
AUGUST 14, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 14-Z-023: Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of a 0.07 acre tract of land, more or less, generally 
located 1,300 feet from the northeast corner of the intersection of 
Ronald W. Reagan Blvd and County Road 177; WCAD Parcel 
R496905. Currently, the property is zoned Interim SFS-2-B (Single 
Family Suburban) district, and the applicant is proposing to zone 
the property LO-2-B (Local Office) district, Leander, Williamson 
County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the first step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: John Zamora on behalf of RockPointe Church. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of rezoning the subject property to __________. 
  (zoning district) 
 
 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 
 denial of the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property. 
 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3.   Proposed Zoning Map 
 4. Aerial Map  
 5.  Letter of Intent 
  
Prepared By: Martin Siwek, GISP  
 Planner 08/21/2014 
 



Attachment #1                

 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 14-Z-023 

Cell Tower at RockPointe Church 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: RockPointe Church 
 
Current Zoning: Interim SFS-2-B (Single Family Suburban) 
    
Proposed Zoning: LO-2-B (Local Office) 
 
Size and Location: The property is approximately 1,160 feet east from the northeast corner 

from the intersection of Ronald W. Reagan Blvd. and County Road 177 
for 0.07 acres more or less. 

 
Staff Contact:   Martin Siwek, GISP   
 Planner      
   
 
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH Interim SFS-2-B RockPointe Church detention ponds 

EAST Interim SFS-2-B   Developed single family home 

SOUTH Interim SFS-2-B Developed single family home 

WEST Interim SFS-2-B Vacant property 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Attachment #1                

 

     

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 

 

USE COMPONENT: 
 

LO – LOCAL OFFICE:   
Features:  Office, assisted living, day care. Hours of operation: 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 Sun.-

Thurs., 7:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. Fri. and Sat. 
Intent:  Development of small scale, limited impact office uses or similar uses which may be 

located adjacent to residential neighborhoods.  Access should be provided by a collector or 
higher classification street.  This component is intended to help provide for land use transitions 
from local or general commercial or from arterial streets to residential development. 

 
SITE COMPONENT: 
 

TYPE 2:   
Features:  Accessory buildings greater of 10% of primary building or 120 sq. ft.; accessory 

dwellings for SFR, SFE and SFS; drive-thru service lanes; uses not to exceed 40,000 sq. ft.; 
multi-family provides at least 35% of units with an enclosed garage parking space. 

Intent:   
(1) The Type 2 site component may be utilized with non-residential developments that are adjacent to 

a residential district or other more restrictive district to help reduce potential negative impacts to 
the more restrictive district and to provide for an orderly transition of development intensity.   

(2) The Type 2 site component is intended to be utilized for residential development not meeting the 
intent of a Type 1 site component and not requiring the additional accessory structure or accessory 
dwelling privileges of the Type 3 site component. 

(3) This component is intended to be utilized with the majority of LO and LC use components except 
those that meet the intent of the Type 1 or Type 3 site component or with any use requiring drive-
through service lanes. 

(4) This component is generally not intended to be utilized with LI and HI use components except 
where such component is adjacent to, and not adequately buffered from, residential districts or 
other more restricted districts, and except as requested by the land owner. 

 
ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENTS: 
 

TYPE B:   
Features:  85% masonry 1st

Intent:   
 floor, 50% (all stories); 4 or more architectural features. 

(1) The Type B architectural component is intended to be utilized for the majority of residential 
development except that which is intended as a Type A architectural component.   

(2) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 
for harmonious land use transitions.   

(3) This component may be utilized to raise the building standards and help ensure compatibility for 
non-residential uses adjacent to property that is more restricted.   

(4) This component is intended for the majority of the LO and LC use components except those 
meeting the intent of the Type A or C architectural components. 

 
 

  



Attachment #1                

 

 
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 

The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide Opportunities for coordinated, well-planned growth and development that are 

consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 Plan for continued growth and development that improves the community’s overall 

quality of life and economic viability. 
 Strive for a fiscal balance of land uses that will create a positive impact upon the City of 

Leander’s budget and overall tax base. 
 

 

ANALYSIS: 
 

The applicant is requesting to rezone the subject property from Interim SFS-2-B to LO-2-B. The 
intent of the applicant’s request is to permit the use of a new wireless communication facility.  
This request to rezone the property is the first step the applicant will undergo to develop the site.  
Pending the approval of this request, the applicant will then be required to submit a development 
plan that will go before the Planning Commission and City Council for approval.  If the 
applicant’s development plan is approved, then the applicant would then be able to submit site 
development and building permits to construct the facility. 
 
The subject property to be rezoned is located approximately 1,160 feet east of the intersection of 
Ronald W. Reagan Blvd. and County Road 177, and is within the purview of a community center 
node (with the center of the node sited at the intersection of E. Crystal Falls Pkwy and Ronald 
W. Reagan Blvd).  The community center node is approximately one half mile in diameter and 
seeks the balance of land use mix listed in Table 1. 
 
Table 1: 
 

Land Use Percent of Node 
Community Commercial/Retail 30% 

Office 15% 
Multi-Family 20% 

High Density Single-Family 35% 
 
The existing community center node is comprised of the following land use mix listed Table 2. 
 
Table 2: 
 

Land Use Percent of Node 
Community Commercial/Retail 15% 

Office 0% 
Multi-Family 2% 

Low Density Single-Family 57% 
Industrial 1% 

OCL (outside of city limit) 12% 
ROW 13% 

 



Attachment #1                

 

The comparison between Table 1 and Table 2 illustrate that the balance of land uses is deficient 
across all categories for the community center node’s target land use mixes.   
 
Additionally, the intent statement of the local office use component speaks to access being 
provided by a collector or higher classification street, and that the component is intended to help 
provide for land use transitions from local or general commercial or from arterial to residential 
development. The LO use component is the most restrictive use component that would permit a 
wireless communication facility. 
 
The intent statements for the Type 2 site component speaks to being utilized with non-residential 
districts that are adjacent to a residential district or other more restrictive district to help reduce 
potential negative impacts to the more restrictive district, and to provide for an orderly transition 
of development intensity.  
 
The Type 2 site component permits the following: 
 
 Accessory buildings/structures with square footage not greater than ten percent (10%) of 

the gross floor area of the primary building. 
 Commercial outdoor animal boarding is permitted. 
 Outdoor entertainment venues with substantial outdoor facilities, noise generation, and 

amplified sound systems are prohibited. 
 Drive-through service lanes and drive-in service are permitted. 
 Outdoor display is prohibited 
 Outdoor storage and container storage are prohibited. 
 Outdoor fuel sales are prohibited. 

 
The Type B architectural component is paired appropriately with the applicant’s request for a 
Local Office district.  The component is intended to assist with harmonious land use transitions, 
and it requires 85% masonry on the first story with 50% masonry on all other stories.  The 
component also requires a minimum of 4 architectural design features.  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Staff recommends approval of the applicants request to rezone the property from Interim SFS-2-
B to LO-2-B.  The request meets the intent of the comprehensive plan’s future land use map, and 
the Composite Zoning Ordinance’s site and architectural components.   



CATALINA RANCH

2A

3B

3B

2A

2A

2A

3D

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A 2A

2A

2B

CR 177

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

E CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë 0 200 400
Feet

ZONING CASE 14-Z-023
Attachment #2
Current Zoning Map
Cell Tower: RockPointe Church

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC
SFL

SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO
LC 

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Future Annexation Per DA
Involuntary Annexation
Voluntary Annexation



CATALINA RANCH

2A

3B

3B

2A

2A

2A

3D

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A 2A

2A

2B

CR 177

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

E CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë 0 200 400
Feet

ZONING CASE 14-Z-023
Attachment #3
Proposed Zoning Map
Cell Tower: RockPointe Church

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC
SFL

SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO
LC 

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Future Annexation Per DA
Involuntary Annexation
Voluntary Annexation

Proposed LO-2-B



COLD SPRINGS, SEC 1

CR 177

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

E CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë 0 200
Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property

City Limits

ZONING CASE 14-Z-023 Attachment #4
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Cell Tower RockPointe Church



msiwek
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 5

msiwek
Typewritten Text





Item # 11 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
AUGUST 18, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 13-FP-019:  Consider action on the extension of 

the expiration of the Sarita Valley Final Plat for 25.61 acres more 
or less; WCAD Parcel R516398; generally located on the east side 
of Ronald W. Reagan Blvd, approximately ½ mile from the 
northeast corner of the intersection of E Crystal Falls Pkwy and 
Ronald W. Reagan Blvd.; Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Background: This final plat was approved by the Planning & Zoning 

Commission on March 27, 2014.  After the approval, the final plat 
expires if the conditions are not met and the final plat is not 
recorded.  The applicant has the option to request one six month 
extension if the applicant can demonstrate substantial progress in 
compliance with the conditions.   In this case, the conditions were 
the completion of the improvements associated with the 
subdivision. 

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Brian Parker on behalf of Toll Dallas TX LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the extension request.  The 

subdivision is currently under construction and in the final stages 
of completion. 

 
Attachments: 1. Extension Request Letter 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner    08/18/2014 



kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771
K:\AUS_Civil\069227501 Sarita Valley\Admin\Phase IV\Final Plat Extension Request.docx

August 11, 2014

Ms. Robin Griffin
Senior Planner
City of Leander
Planning Department
P.O. Box 319
Leander, Texas 78646

Re:  Final Plat of Sarita Valley Phase IV (13-FP-019)
Request for Extension to Record

Dear Ms. Griffin:

On behalf of our client, H4 Sarita Valley, LLC, we request an extension to record the final plat for the
Sarita Valley Phase IV subdivision.  Planning and Zoning Commission approval will expire September
27, 2014.  Construction is well underway and all underground utilities, private service connections,
major earthwork, road base, street lights, and curb have been installed.  At the date of this letter, the
contractor is on schedule to complete the final pavement, revegetation, and general site cleanup by the
end of August.  We anticipate City of Leander final acceptance of the subdivision improvements in early
September.  However we request this extension be approved as a precaution against unforeseen delays or
required adjustments identified during the final inspection process.

Please contact me at 512-418-1771 if additional information is required.

Yours very truly,

KIMLEY-HORN & ASSOCIATES

Brian J. Parker, P.E.
Vice President

Attachments:
Cc: Mr. Don Walden, Falconhead


	8-28-14 P&Z Agenda
	8-14-14 PZ Minutes
	14-PP-003 Exec Summary Stewart Crossing Preliminary Plat
	14-PP-003 Att 1 Stewart Crossing Preliminary Plat
	01 COVER
	02 OVERALL
	03 PRELIM PLAT PHS 1
	04 PRELIM PLAT PHS 2
	05 UTIL PHS 1
	06 UTIL PHS 2
	07 PARKS
	08 DRAIN. AREA MAPS
	09 TREES
	10 TREES

	14-FP-024 Exec Summary Bluffs at Crystal Falls, Ph 2, Sec 2F-B Final Plat
	14-FP-024 Att 1 Bluffs at Crystal Falls, Sec 2, Ph 2F-B Final Plat
	14-Z-023 Exec Summary RockPointe Church
	14-Z-023 Att 1 Planning Analysis RockPointe Church
	14-Z-023 Att 2 Current Zoning Map RockPointe Church
	14-Z-023 Att 3 Proposed Zoning Map RockPointe Church
	14-Z-023 Att 4 Aerial Map Cell Tower RockPointe Church
	14-Z-023 Att 5 Letter of Intent
	13-FP-019 Exec Summary  Sarita Valley, Ph IV Final Plat Extension
	13-FP-019 Att 1 Sarita Valley, Ph IV Extension



